SEDGWICK COUNTY REGULAR BOARD MEETING APRIL 22, 2025

Meeting was called to order by Chairman Ronald Berges with John Fryar, Darrin Tobin and Christy Beckman present in office. Guests in office are Vickie Sandlin, Julesburg Advocate, Cassie Kizer, Walt Page, Heather Foley and Koby Quayle.

PUBLIC:

Koby Quayle, Sheriff, joined the public portion of the meeting to let the commissioners know that he and the Undersheriff will be gone on May 13th and 14th so he is looking to have part-time deputies cover. Quayle then asked if he could move forward with a potential full time deputy hire process. Fryar told Quayle that the re-budgeting process starts today so it will show a better financial picture. Berges told Quayle that they may have more information in 48 hours. Quayle asked about the courtroom security. Fryar told Quayle they are working on it. Quayle left the meeting.

Fryar moved to approve the agenda as amended. Tobin second, carried.

Berges moved to approve the April 22, 2025 payables and payroll. Tobin second, carried.

Fryar moved to approve the April 15, 2025 regular meeting minutes. Berges second, carried.

Fryar moved to approve the April 15, 2025 special meeting minutes. Berges second, carried.

REPORTS:

Tobin reported that he went to a meeting and reported on gas operations and state permits. Some construction state permits are taking up to two years to process.

Fryar reported that he attended a CBIG meeting, however, it went into executive session and no decisions have been made as of yet.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Discussion was held on a quote received from Cipriani & Werner for the payroll breach. Berges moved to set up a work session with Concentrics. Tobin second, carried.

NEW BUSINESS:

Trish McClain, NCHD, joined the meeting via google teams. McClain would like the Board to approve the Intergovernmental IGA First Amendment. Fryar told McClain that he would like to run this through the county attorney first.

Fryar moved to approve the CHUBB UPS insurance proposal. Tobin second, carried.

Fryar moved to approve Building Permit #2025-005 for Wayne Kinnison for home construction, located at 16111 County Road 27. Tobin second, carried.

OTHER BUSINESS:

The next regular meeting will be scheduled for Tuesday, April 29, 2025.

COUNTY OFFICIAL/DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS/WORKSESSIONS:

Kacey Campbell and Bob Coty, Road & Bridge, joined the meeting. Campbell asked for approval the hiring the intercounty transfer for the solid waste vacancy. Fryar moved to approve the intercounty transfer of Parker Dykes from Building Maintenance to Solid Waste. Fryar second, carried. Campbell gave the Board the new landfill hours for review. They will be opening the 1st and 3rd Saturdays of each month from 8:30 a.m. to 12:00 noon through the month of October and will change the daily operating hours to 8:30 a.m. – 4:00 p.m. to allow staff to have time to secure the daily trash intake. Campbell reported that the older belly dump went down but the parts are not available anymore so he is looking into leasing. Discussion was held. Berges moved to approve a six month lease of a belly dump. Tobin second, carried.

Natasha Thode and Kya Smith, Human Service, joined the meeting. Berges moved to approve the April 22, 2025 agenda as presented. Fryar second, carried. Fryar moved to approve the March 25, 2025 minutes as presented. Tobin second, carried. The Board reviewed the February financial report. Berges moved to approve the service contracts between Sedgwick County Department of Human Services and Nevaeh Archuleta and Makaiden Pace from May 1, 2025 through December 31, 2025. Tobin second, carried. Thode left the meeting.

Zach Ruder, Building Maintenance, joined the meeting. Ruder submitted a duties for maintenance list so they can start looking at the hiring process for a replacement for Parker. Discussion was held on the process with Heather Foley.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: ADJOURNMENT: Tobin moved to adjourn the meeting. Fryar second, carried. Submitted by: Sedgwick County Clerk & Recorder Approved: April 29, 2025 BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS SEDGWICK COUNTY, COLORADO (seal) By: Ronald Berges, Chairman Attest:

Sedgwick County Clerk & Recorder